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Chris Harvey

From: jessica.ho [jessica.ho@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 12:11 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re:Gainwise Technology Co. Ltd., FCC ID: UEGNEOSMC56, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5964,
Notice#1

Attachments: NEOS3000A MPE revised 0726.pdf; NEOS3000A Ant spec. revised 0726.pdf; NEOS3000A
TestRpt revised 0726.pdf

Dear Sir:

Please see my reply, thank you.

Best Regards,

Amanda

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

WHA <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
BRI - <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>, <mkuo@ccsemc.com>
2006/07/26 03:50 AM %$LL yich@ uo@
E= Gainwise Technology Co. Ltd., FCC ID: UEGNEOSMC56, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5964, Notice#1

Dear Amanda Wu,

I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following
items need to be addressed before the review can be completed:

1. The Schematics submitted with this application doe not seem to contain the RF
circuitry. Please submit a revised schematic diagram that includes the RF

Circuitry.
Ans:The sales will reply to Mike directly.

2. Please submit an exhibit for RF Exposure compliance of this device which

Justifies the 20cm separation statement in the Users Manual.
Ans:

3. Please confirm that this device does not have GPRS capabilities.
Ans:There are functions in the Module,but there are not functions in the product.
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4. Please confirm the antenna gain and cable loss information provided for both the

850MHz and the 1.9GHz bands.
Ans:

5. Please provide the DC Voltages for the final RF amplification stages and the
Tune-Up information (typically found in Operational Description) as required by FCC

2.1033.
Ans:The sales will reply to Mike directly.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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